
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADOUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/ |C 623 Dated:2409.2021 

The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic), 
1s floor, Police Station, 
Defence Colony, New Delhi. 

Sub: Regarding grant of premises license in rlo Auditorium situated at Dr. Ambedkar 
International Centre, 15 Janpath, New Delhi, 

Sir, 
This has a reference to your letter No. 744-48/Joint/CP/Lic( Amst.) dated 25.08.2021 

on the subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that Auditorium is part of Dr. 
Ambedkar International Centre building and this department has already issued shortcomings 
to the building as a whole vide letter No, F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2020/3103 dated 18.12.2020, 
even No. 330 dated 12.02.2021 and No 720 dated 26.03.21 (copy enclosed), which are still 
not complied. 

In view of above, the Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be issued to Auditorium 
separately without compliance of all shortcomings issued as earlier. 

Yours faithfully, 

Encl: As above 

(Dr. S.K. Tomar) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to:- 
1. The Chief Architect ( Dept. of A& E) , NDMC Palika Kendra, New Delhi 

2. Sh. Davinder Singh, Associate Professor, Dr. Ambedkar International Centre, 
15, Janpath New Delhi -01 



Hand sanitize frequently-wearing of face mask-keep social distance to prevent Covid-19 

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

IIEAD QUARTERS DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 

.61DES/MS/NDZ/2020/ 3lo) Dated: If 12.2020 

Sh. Puneet Meena, Sr. Project Executive (Civil) 

NBCC Service Ltd.. Dr. Ambedkar International Centre 

15 Janpath, New Delhi-1 10001. 

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o Dr. Ambedkar International 

Centre. 15 Janpatlh, New Delhi-110001. 

This has reference to your e mail <printways@gmail.com. 
dated 18.11.2020 on the subject 

iled above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by ADO (CC) & DO 

D)ol this department on dated 02.12.2020 in the presence of Mr. Gourav Mcena ( Project 

7.11:19er. NBCC) & Sh. Punit Meena, Sr. Project 
Executive (Civil) and the following 

shortcomngs were observed: 

Electrical shalts are not sealed at each floor. 

Smoke management system was not integrated with detection 
/MOEFA. 

MOEFA found nonfunctional. 

4 Exit signages found inadequate. 

5. 
Pressurization in lift lobby found non 

functional. 

In view of above, Fire Safety 
Certificate (FSC) 

cannot be considered at this sl:age 

Therelore. you 
are requested to rect1fy 

above shortcomings 
for further 

consideration 
in the matter 

Yours layhlully 

Atl Qirg 
Direct 

011-2341000 

Copy To:- 

) The Chief 
Architect 

NDMC. 
Palika 

Kendra. 
New Delhi- 01. 

2)1xecutive engineer (Bldg), 

NDMC. 
Palika 

Kendra, 
New 

Delhi- 01. 
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